From:

To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross
Subject: Truro Cycling Campaign (Ref 20016138) Response to Ex A"s Written Questions
Date: 18 March 2019 08:58:54

Dear Inspectorate

I realise that | overlooked the earlier deadline 1 for submission of a response to question
no. 1.0.3. I can confirm agreement to submit a SoCG. 1 also represent Transition Truro
and it has been agreed by Transition Truro that the SoCG will be between the Applicant
and Truro Cycling Campaign only.

Truro Cycling Campaign received a draft SOCG from Highways England on 14th March
and is currently working with them on but this.

Best wishes

Sarah Wetherill

Truro Cycling Campaign





